Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 10:19 AM

To: 'Steve Dunn'

Cc: Gilford, James, CDA,; kcolin@lamphier-gregory.com; Andy McDonald;
vbajsarowicz@haleyaldrich.com; John Rigter (jrigter@Ipfire.org)

Subject: RE: Pleasanton Land - SMP-31

Attachments: R0O2952_Submittal_rejection.pdf; CORRES_L_2011-12-27.pdf; Attachment_1

_and_ftpUploadinstructions_2011-03-08 _2_.pdf

Mr. Dunn,
There are three issues with completing review of your submittal:

1) The document must be submitted to the ACEH ftp site in order for the document to be accepted by this agency.
| have attached the rejection notice sent by the ACEH administrator for the ftp site which identifies the reasons
for the rejection. | have also attached the instructions for document submittal.

2) |am attaching the December 27, 2011 Request for Regulatory Oversight Funds from our Division Chief which
indicates that the current balance for this case is negative. In order to continue work on this case, submittal of
the requested deposit is required.

3) Technical submittals for various cases are generally reviewed in the order received. Due to the heavy case load,
we cannot meet requests to complete reviews by a specific date.

Please address items 1 and 2 in order to move forward with review of the requested documents.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Steve Dunn [mailto:DUNN@Iegacypartners.com]

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 3:26 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Gilford, James, CDA; kcolin@lamphier-gregory.com; Andy McDonald; vbajsarowicz@haleyaldrich.com
Subject: Pleasanton Land - SMP-31

On January 5,2012, Legacy received a “Notice To Cease and Desist Further

Filling Activities at the Busch Pit” from the Alameda County CDA. Subsequently,
Legacy received a letter from ACEH on January 18,2012 requesting further
documentation regarding the same property. Legacy has been working diligently
with its third party environmental consultant, Haley & Aldrich, to

prepare the requested documentation. Today, all parties should be receiving the
requested documentation for your review. Additionally, pursuant to written request
the same information will be available on geotracker.

As time is of the essence for Legacy to complete it’s obligations under
SMP-31 by December 31,2012, including the big job of filling Busch Pit,
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| respectfully request completion of the review and conclusions of the
presented materials by February 20,2012.

If Legacy or its consultants can be of any assistance during this review, please
Feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,

Steve Dunn
(650)235-2833



Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 9:29 AM

To: Javier, Marie Rose

Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Bajsarowicz, Voytek
Subject: R0O2952: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL

REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL
Case No. 2952
Ladies and Gentleman:

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) Toxics Programs has rejected your recent report submittal to the County's ftp
site. Your submission does not meet the requirements of ACEH for submittal of electronic documents for the reason(s) listed
(in bold and underline) below. The rejected document has not been entered into the case file and has not been forwarded to
your caseworker for review. Rejection of the report may put you at risk of noncompliance. Please make the necessary
corrections and resubmit the report as soon as possible. Failure to submit the requested report by your due date may result in
enforcement actions or the removal of this site from the SWRCB Cleanup Fund.

Professional Certification stamp is missing.

Document not found, please re-upload.

Document is damaged.

A security exists on the document.

Document lists incorrect site address.

Document is missing Perjury statement.

Perjury statement needs to be signed by Responsible Party.

Document needs to be uploaded electronically to Geotracker and Alameda County’s FTP website.

Lol el o o o

From: Javier, Marie Rose [mailto:MJavier@haleyaldrich.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 11:35 AM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Bajsarowicz, Voytek
Subject: RO#0002952 Report Upload

A report from Haley & Aldrich regarding the subject site has been uploaded to Alameda County’s ftp site.

Marie Rose P. Javier

Project Coordinator

HALEY & ALDRICH

2033 North Main Street, Suite 309
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

phone: 925.949.1013

fax: 925.979.1456

MJavier@Haley Aldrich.com
www.HaleyAldrich.com




